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OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD 

February 20, 2024 

HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA 
City Mayor 
City Government of Bacoor 
Bacoor City, Cavite 

Dear Sir: 

SARAH LF ASCA 
Office of the City Mayor 

)Llj ? b?Wl 

I am hereby respectfully submitting to your good office the copy of City 
Resolution No. 2024-442, Series of 2024 entitled: "A RESOLUTION REINSTATING 
THE REQUEST FOR THE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT OF RICHFIELD PROPERTIES, INC. 
FOR LAKESIDE SUBDIVISION IN BARANGAY MOLINO 3, BACOOR CITY 
CAVITE," which was approved by the Sangguniang Paniungsod for 
appropriate action. 

Kindly acknowledge receipt hereof. Thank you. 

Respectfully yours, 

A . KHALID A. ATEGA JR. 
Sangguniang Panlungsod secretary 


